TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION

For Meeting No. 2576
Wednesday, April 21, 2010, 1:30 PM
175 East 2™ Street, 2" Level, One Technology Center
Tulsa City Council Chambers

CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON
Call to Order:
REPORTS

Chairman's Report:

Worksession Report:

Comprehensive Plan Report:
Report on the update of the Comprehensive Plan

Director's Report;
Review TMAPC Receipts for the Month of March 2010

1. Minutes of March 17, 2010, Meeting No, 2574
2. Minutes of March 31, 2010, Special Meeting - PLANiTULSA
CONSENT AGENDA

All matters under "Consent" are considered by the Planning Commission to be routine
and will be enacted by one motion. Any Planning Commission member may, however,
remove an item by request.

3. LS-20367 - HRAOK (Dwayne Wilkerson) (0431) (PD16) (CD6)
Southwest corner of East Independence Street and North Garnett Road
(Related to Item 4.)

4, LC-236 — HRAOK (Dwayne Wilkerson) (0431) (PD16) (CD6)

Southwest corner of East Independence Street and North Garnett Road
(Related to Item 3.)

5. LC-237 - Daniel Zicgler (9306) (PD4) (CD4)

Northwest corner of East Admiral Boulevard and South Lewis Avenue, 6
North Lewis Avenue (Related to Item 6.)

6.  LC-238 - Daniel Zicgler (9306) (PD4) (CD4)

Northwest corner of East Admiral Boulevard and South Lewis Avenue, 6
North Lewis Avenue (Related to Item 5.)

7. CBOA-2365- (0919) Cell Tower Plat Waiver {County)
North of West 41 Street, east of South 265" West Avenue
8. 7000 Riverside — (8201) Final Plat (PD 18) (CD 2)

Northeast corner of Riverside Drive and Peoria Avenue
CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA




PUBLIC HEARINGS
9. River Oaks Park — (8307) Minor Subdivision Plat (PD 18A) (CD 2)

East of South Riverside Drive at northeast corner of South Quincy and
East 75" Place South

10. Groggs Landing — (9431) Minor Subdivision Plat (PD 18 C) (CD 6)
Northeast corner of East 61% Street South and South 100 East Avenue
11. BOA-21043 - (9306) Plat Waiver (PD 4) (CD 4)

2002 East 6" Street, south of East 6™ Street, east of South Xanthus
Avenue

12, PUD-370-B-3 — A Max Sign Co./The Market at Avalon (PD-26) (CD-8)

Southeast corner of 106™ Street South and South Memorial Drive (Minor
Amendment to permit an LED/electronic message center to be added to a
tenant ID sign along Memorial Drive.) (Continued from 4/6/10)

OTHER BUSINESS

13. Urban Renewal Plan Updates Extensions for the Neighborhood
Development Program Area, finding them accord with the
Comprehensive Plan.

14. Commissioners' Comments
ADJOURN
PD = Planning District/CD = Council District

NOTICE: If you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans
with Disabilities Act, please notify INCOG (918) 584-7526

Exhibits, Petitions, Pictures, etc., presented to the Planning
Commission may be received and deposited in case files to be
maintained at Land Development Services, INCOG.

Ringing/sound on all cell phones and pagers must be turned off
during the Planning Commission.

Visit our website (@ www.tmapc.org

The Mission of the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission (TMAPC) is to provide unbiased
advice to the City Council and the County Commissioners on development and zoning matters, to provide
a public forum that fosters public participation and transparency in land development and planning, to
adopt and maintain a comprehensive plan for the metropolitan area, and to provide other planning, zoning
and land division services that promote the harmonious development of the Tulsa Metropolitan Area and
enhance and preserve the quality of life for the region’s current and future residents.

TMAPC Mission Statement



AGENDA

Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission

WORK SESSION

175 East 2" Street, 2" Level, One Technology Center
Tulsa City Council Chambers

Wednesday, April 21, 2010 — 1:45 p.m.*

(*Or immediately following adjournment of the TMAPC Meeting)
CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON:

1.
2.

Adjourn.

Discussion regarding TMAPC’s Appointee to the River Park Authority.

Discussion of proposed changes to the Zoning Code, Section 402. Accessory
Uses in Residential Districts; Section 1221. Use Unit 21. Business Signs and
Outdoor Advertising; Section 1403. Nonconforming Signs; and Section
1800. Definitions; by the Sign Advisory Board/ Shannon Benge (Continued
from January 20, 2010)

Visit our website at www.tmapc.org

If you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans with
Disabilities Act, please notify INCOG (918) 584-7526






ZONING

Zoning Letters

Zoning

PUDs & Plan Reviews
Refunds

Fees Waived

LAND DIVISION

Minor Subdivisions
Preliminary Plats
Final Plats

Plat Waivers

Lot Splits

Lot Combinations
Access Changes
Other

Refunds

Fees Waived

BOARDS OF ADJUSTMENT

Fees
Refunds
NSF Check
Fees Waived

TOTAL

ITEM

=

—_ U L N —

- Current Period -----

CITY

$25.00
1,157.50
3,000.00
0.00
0.00

$4.182,50

$325.00
0.00
462.50
250.00
127.00
175.00
25.00
0.00

0.00

$1.364.50

$5,050.00

0.00

$5.050.00

$10,597.00

TMAPC RECEIPTS

Month of March 2010
TOTAL
COUNTY RECEIVED
$25.00 $50.00
1,157.50 2,315.00
3,000.00 6,000.00
0.00 0.00
$4,182.50 $8.365.00
$325.00 $650.00
0.00 0.00
462.50 925.00
250.00 500.00
127.00 254.00
175.00 350.00
25.00 50.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
$1.364.50 $2.729.00
$1,300.00 $6,350.00
(300.00) ($300.00)
0.00 $0.00
0.00 $0.00
$1.000.00 $6.050.00
$6,547.00 $17,144.00

ITEM

146

w

=T

--seemmeee- Year To Date

TOTAL

CITY COUNTY RECEIVED
$355.00 $355.00 $710.00
10,756.25 10,756.25 21,512.50
24,491.00 24,491.00 48,982.00
(250.00) (250.00) (500.00)
830.00 830.00 1,660.00
53535225 $35352.25 $70,704.50
$4,225.00 $4,225.00 $8,450.00
5,982.50 5,982.50 11,965.00
4,727.53 4727.52 9,455.05
2,125.00 2,125.00 4,250.00
2,645.50 2,645.50 5.291.00
2,450.00 2,450.00 4,900.00
175.00 175.00 350.00
100.00 100.00 200.00
150.00 150.00 300.00
$22.580.53 §22,580.52 $45.161.05
$43,860.00 $11,600.00 $55,460.00
(1,150.00) (700.00) (1,850.00)
(600.00) 0.00 (600.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00
$42.110.00 510,900.00 $53.010.00
$100,042.78 568,832.77 $168,875.55






HOV

A Yiggz

AG
Subject Tract

1.

CBOA-2365

Feet
0 300 600
i —



"

S 267 WAVE -

CB OA - 2 3 65 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

Aerial Photo Date: March 2008 align with physical features on the ground.

19-10 19 g Q\




CBOA - 2365 — (0919) Plat Waiver for Cell Tower
North of West 41 Street, East of South 265" West Avenue

The platting requirement is being triggered by CBOA 2365 (County Board of Adjustment
case) which proposes a cell tower in an AG zoning district.

It is the policy of TMAPC to waive the platting requirement for the cell tower use (Use
Unit 4 public protection and utility facilities/antennas and supporting structures).
Therefore, staff can recommend Approval of the requested plat waiver pending Board of
Adjustment approval.




TRUE — NORTH

\ EXISTING

PROPERTY LINE ]

EXISTING 20" UTILITY
EASEMENT |

Ty
/
A PRIVATE 60' ROAD
o/ (PRIVATE) EASEMENT
S
/-% ( :
ey e T T T T T T
Ay ~~ T BXISTING. RAVEC RDRD "~ " " " —
é‘ g/ F‘ . .._ep...._. — _...op..¢._ " — ..._op_- b —— ....-....Qp_._n._:.

s A
o8 ]/ N\ EXISTING POWER \_

4% ExsTNG TELCO LINE N\ EXISTING
&’ PEDESTAL o —— PROPERTY LINE
/ I — —— — e — —

/ !

PROPOSED 30' ACCESS
EASEMENT

PROPOSED LESSEE
/100’){100' LAND SPACE

PROPOSED mwen—\
"\ 4 .
275! g
4 r 1
A
PROPOSED 10°%12—— | o

SHELTER (APPROX. 120 SF)

OVERALL SITE PLAN

SCALE: 1" = 80'

RED FORK

ES11 NOT PROVIDED
SAND SPRINGS, OK 74047

DVERALL SITE PLAN
SMW #1 10-0067

ENQINEERING QROUP, {NO,
1550 WOODS OF RIVERCHASE DRIVE
SUITE 100  HODVER, AL 35744
TEL; 205-252-6985
VWAV SMWENG.COM

7.4




10" LIGHTNING ROD

280"~0" OVERALL TOWER HEIGHT
250°-0" TOWER HEIGHT
250'—0" PROPOSED LESSEE RAD CENTER

PROPOSED SELF SUPPORT TOWER

Y

ROPOSED SHELTER

PROPOSED 6" CHAINLINK

EXISTING
GRADE

FENCE W/ BARB WIRE

TOWER ELEVATION not 10 scaLe

RED FORK

TOWER ELEVATION
SMW # 10-0067

E311 NOT PROVIDED
SAND SPRINGS, OK 74047

HOOVER,
TEL! 205-252-4985
WAV SMWENG.COM

ENGINEEAING GROUB, ING,
1550 WOODS OF RVERCHASE DRIVE
SUITE 100

C
R AL 35244

7.5




CONMUNICATIONS, iﬂc.é

Kl Parelapen.
ke iy Yy e v

VERIZON

RED FORK
KEELING e
TULSA COUNTY
ZONED AG §
g
O Frivala Drivg /
—
/ ’”:'//
e T T T T T e e e e T pbice

i} access 200
1T0% kaer bhight seRacks Y

% b mmms@
Tep ¥6 17168

‘ olev 89

o e ¢

280" SST

oi-le

660

TAX MAP

Client / Red Fork / Keeling

b




1 J

s - AN LA \\ 5
_. e el IR | | LB
_ / _ _ & s ||
& " h i = /// w/. m _ —
< —AVHINYAD-S _ ° NS
(7= i
o < ||} M Rne.o ----EWC-- N\
| ] | 4 2
& 2 | g i
[+ 4 “ m rw M
ks i = B B2 |
£ ] o _."_._ ",ww é
& i = i e
e : o TE
——
s AV VG034 o S |
0 o pE
Q Zmﬂm,
® | =
0w - =
e _ IMW Q M (=]
[+ 4
ks
o |
# m m \l||h&
v willl
7 1HOdM3N S |
S
S
N

\3\\ -

AG

AG

E.71st.ST

AG

\

)
\




ide

Rivers

L ] o B

7000

o

rer o

EL7AstiST:




Final Subdivision Plat

7000 Riverside - (8201) (PD 18) (CD 2)
Northeast corner of Riverside Drive and Peoria Avenue

This plat consists of 7 Lots, in 1 Block, on 8.7 acres.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of the Final Plat. All release letters have been received.

¥.3

4/9/10




i

7.4

Z 40 1 1330S
AUSHIAIY 000L ¥ VNG A dvnn, BLOZ ‘0T LHYNNYG piindesy
i .
" i,
T

Chmweg ]

'

T000T | a zo Javi SR LIBHA LIS L5973

BOR FRORInG

| smiov sEee'w Swivaned & e
MO0 1 NT SE0T & SNIYINDD NOISIAIGNG

foa s
LNIASYD G537 LA = @m

H 1334 THVODS -~ S
: LNDAGSYS INIS Hs0LS =205
AHIAISYD IR1THILVA QL3 MIETH = Jey .-
L $T3DIV O 10 SLINIT = W)

e )
ONEUYAN . HORY
UILLINGS $5330% =

] CQELON JSIMHIHLD. S5
LN ERE BT MOVS, QIdYLE VD MOTIIA ¥ MIIM NIG
LN BT OISR 35 3 oL SH :

SEOGER

“HSE.50, 10N D SHIMYIE T3.NONCHACV-NON QIWISSY NY
e BNIANH SE i SNk L NOILI2E 40 /35, TN dD.INIY. .
ATGLASYT THL NG GITe0, Ty, MGGEIH MIOHS SONIUY20"THY

ST 10 5o

R

O EAVIOOSEY ONVIOVEAVE TIVH-T
»v_amlwmn (UL8) TINGH
LE: ir YHOHYTHO WS B
IINIAY NI NS 1) st
1030 22 VANVE S LS HiB9
ON| SRYISOSY ONY HaYE

| TOABAING  JoSTEIY

3

LS
LE
Wt
ih §TT E H

LRWTEYT 4SRN KT

vy
L

[0S

_

|

: |
(HOZ '0F 3NAP dk3) CBAL ON WD |_
3

IJ

r

35 zeo'ee

2

TELL:
-

QOLE~LLT {116} ZINDH m

! ROOPL YAOWYINO TMASTILave _
: LDHLS ONZ 453 Dok

AL¥L DN IRULY _

_

{

|

ANRIEVI 4N 5L

it
v g Dy vt e poaed i

" GAMONIT
971 'SA00 Ay

HITHITA ALEY

H veui-BY2 {00F) JINGHA
3 THITL YNOHVIND 'ALIS YAOHY O

L9

Wil -
S SN )L . K /.p.

- ~ U
ez L \
NBNRYT LR Sl

N RGH| NIRRT ALTELA £
s T aNned

1NIT MiTun S

7Z"=

s

._w m
q H
G B

_ \4\4 o038
_

by mﬁou_.ﬂﬁ@ﬁ SN

5
SNBAET LM Bl

no:

HE

B i

m WINGHYTHO "ALNNOD YEIAL "wSIL 0 ALD
A FCl-d ‘N-8L-L 't NOILOFS # ¥/3S
FHL 0 1dvd =0 NOISIAIENS ¥

7 IPISL2ALY ()00L

JYNIA 14VHQ,

Y ot B B Z e

§
3%




UD-127
1

E

g “ T v S

< i

a Ikt 1o x Q zsd |

= “ ||||| r- lllllll I A o"_.uF
M\P\ll, “ i " Q = v
\24.0\\ ! ,- W " (5] [S)
2 . T g | 3

= | W=7 2 '
N® & | / { = ' O L g /\

5 = &

x

RM-2
PUD-128E

I
|
‘iL— CS
PK
PUD-691
PUD-691-A

OL

27|

H.\ P

- o

=

O

e

<
m
P
o]
j=)
m
)
!
AG

C
3
RM-2

OMH

RS-
CS

\

\CcS
AG
AG




k) i1

Ny il 1. AR =

stse——

: EUD-GEH)
\ O pupeetan

i

=
R
N
=
S
1%
%

* ® RIVER OAKS PARK P&

18-13 07

Feet
0 200 400

[l

Note: Graphic overlays may |
| not precisely align with physical |
features on the ground.

| Aerial Photo Date: March 2008




MINOR SUBDIVISION PLAT

River Oaks Park - (8307) (PD 18 A) (CD 2)
East of South Riverside Drive at Northeast corner of South Quincy and East 75"
Piace South

This plat consists of 1 Lot, 1 Block, on 1.75 acres,

The following issues were discussed January 7, 2010 and February 4, 2010 at
the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) meeting:

1.  Zoning: The property is zoned OM (office medium). There was a lot split
and combination done on the underlying plat previously.

2. Streets: It appears that the private drive is an access for the area to the
north. It should be identified as a mutual access easement. Remove
reference to Limits of Access on East 75" Place. Limits are identified only on
arterials/parkways etc. Include standard sidewalk language. Include Mutual
Access Easement language, if possible. Private drive cannot be 66 feet
wide. Maximum allowed is 36 feet.

3. Sewer: Section 1F still has language that is unacceptable. The City of Tulsa
is Not responsible for the repair and replacement of any landscaping and
paving within the utility easement.

4. Water: No comment.
5. Storm Drainage: No comment.

6. Utilities: Telephone, Electric, Gas, Cable, Pipeline, Others: No
comment.

7. Other: Fire: No comment. GIS: Update the date of preparation on the
plat. Fix the inconsistencies between the metes and bounds legal description
and what is shown on the face of the plat.

q.3




Staff recommends APPROVAL of the Minor Subdivision plat subject to the TAC
comments and the special and standard conditions below. Since the TAC
meeting was held, the appropriate changes have been made and release letters
have been received.

Waivers of Subdivision Regulations:
1. None requested.
Special Conditions:

1. The concerns of the public works department staff must be taken care of to
their satisfaction.

Standard Conditions:

1. Utility easements shall meet the approval of the utilities. Coordinate with
Subsurface Committee if underground plant is planned. Show additional
easements as required. Existing easements shall be tied to or related to
property line and/or lot lines.

2.  Water and sanitary sewer plans shall be approved by the Public Works
Department prior to release of final plat. (Include language for W/S facilities
in covenants.)

3. Pavement or landscape repair within restricted water line, sewer line, or
utility easements as a result of water or sewer line or other utility repairs due
to breaks and failures shall be borne by the owner(s) of the lot(s).

4.  Any request for creation of a Sewer Improvement District shall be submitted
to the Public Works Department Engineer prior to release of final plat.

5. Paving and/or drainage plans (as required) shall be approved by the Public
Works Department.

6.  Any request for a Privately Financed Public Improvement (PFPI) shall be
submitted to the Public Works Department.

7. A topography map shall be submitted for review by TAC (Subdivision
Regulations). (Submit with drainage plans as directed.)

8. Street names shall be approved by the Public Works Department and
shown on plat.

9.  All curve data, including corner radii, shall be shown on final plat as
applicable.

10. Bearings, or true N/S, efc., shall be shown on perimeter of land being
platted or other bearings as directed by the County Engineer.

11. All adjacent streets, intersections and/or widths thereof shall be shown on
plat.

Q.4




12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.
19.

20.

21.

22,
23.

24,

it is recommended that the developer coordinate with the Public Works
Department during the early stages of street construction concerning the
ordering, purchase and installation of street marker signs. (Advisory, not a
condition for plat release.)

it is recommended that the applicant and/or his engineer or developer
coordinate with the Tulsa City/County Health Department for solid waste
disposal, particularly during the construction phase and/or clearing of the
project. Burning of solid waste is prohibited.

The method of sewage disposal and plans therefor shall be approved by the
City/County Health Department. [Percolation tests (if applicabie) are
required prior to preliminary approval of plat.]

The owner(s) shall provide the following information on sewage disposal
system if it is to be privately operated on each lot: type, size and general
location. (This information to be included in restrictive covenants on plat.)

The method of water supply and plans therefor shall be approved by the
City/County Health Department. .

All lots, streets, building lines, easements, etc., shall be completely
dimensioned.

The key or location map shall be complete.

A Corporation Commission letter, Certificate of Non-Development, or other
records as may be on file, shall be provided concerning any oil and/or gas
wells before plat is released. (A building line shall be shown on plat on any
wells not officially plugged. If plugged, provide plugging records.)

A "Letter of Assurance"” regarding installation of improvements shall be
provided prior to release of final plat. (Including documents required under
3.6.5 Subdivision Regulations.)

Applicant is advised of his responsibility to contact the U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers regarding Section 404 of the Clean Waters Act.

All other Subdivision Regulations shall be met prior to release of final plat.

All PUD standards and conditions shall be included in the covenants of the
plat and adequate mechanisms established to assure initial and continued
compliance with the standards and conditions.

Private streets shall be built to City or County standards (depending upon
the jurisdiction in which the plat is located) and inspected and accepted by
same prior to issuance of any building permits in the subdivision.




BT
VAL L vy Uewtsriasa) B
oy ity oY L
LRIl ]
aanasad

Adey . s .
z i

G52 £ Nur

HTNGYIBE ALBIED
JRRE Yt gt

WABADR AL U U Ll i faudsh INGS

[ U B

9Q Av ol e q0a S e A
D 3 Junlibd 9@ pari|iius Wy ALK &

AN, ) s
a3ty

Ik ot E0) TG 1

i U AL N

Jp—

8 e g

il
IuBaa Sawd U SOl G AT Nl ] 9NN ) A E13E B PAR
a2 W0 Tt bl SenonUl Sy @i A o e A3 w1

”.zorﬁa_wdwwc TWOF] 3L S0 JOVIS N KO 02113 .

"G00 'T LSNONY DISWIY LGV Sv ‘MIG0 30 MIAIN @INOMS Ok JONVHD 0L LJ3rans T

LRCEDY ON T3Nvd AUNONADDY WY M3d ¥3dY GZVH JdY S39S0N00v Q372 Svm Lvld JAL WL JWs 1Y
Q00T A3IVHE~X, INOZ NI 3 AWIdOMd SiHL JUPHMIOY IV L SIHL NO NAOHS S3S5Iu0cy

“3LON NI¥Ig 0274 YIWIYI0SI]

. ISIMYTHLG
QAN SSTINN AE0L ¥ JWUHM, GReWVIS ovD DIL5WTd *
SOTTIA Hiw ANGT SIHONE BL “BvA=-3d ODnR0430 ¢
ON R TIevis TSV SUINHOD #O0%A AW 10T T

-53LON LNIWNNOW
M O06LEE S ONDA HINGS 30¥Id WIGL LSV3 30 NN

Hoh J0-SHIIM HLON JH: “KLGAS TIYNGSHO0D TNyl ks
WHOKYIND JHL NO QIGVE Jev NOTIH NeOHS SOnIsY3R

SSONNMYIE 50 SK5vg R 1]

) et et e} ey
| NI Aun - 370 Ly ;
e WgNZ9IT

1107 "0T GNP Hjug emuauan
FLQL An WONBZLAYRY g0 GRS AT

prEa—49a (B16) 3
Les  TLRYCHQ DEinL

|
|

a9 i m
I GGG 16IT YTES . 22001205 W &
ANYQWOZ DNIAZANNS JLiHM —— e MO0, L ON> DHT OHD | =~
“HoAZANNS [Frriabv it ~#oe0ar g | N
] T T . \ &
OLUE “DE Buny wiog |swidsy %

) : s |

A

1 14 N
HIINONI
- LB TERH e Ok iV e
aoro-gLe-dig 3 .nnKm.q .
BZLys DR CB%HL F D068 I
ODAE T VEH CZOE R
obre.y wme MO MpALY  [Raapsy oeing TR ST
cWIN NGV FHANMO
Apneg pEaL e
WO LTS IRLG ISV 06 09 or - Q
!
/A V\ 'SEIT MO YO MDY SL7L SNIVINGD ONv X079 1 NI 107 t SYH NOILIOQY
v - VWOHYTIHG 40 3LYLS ALNNOD YSINL “WET IHL 40 I-CL-d 'N-Bi=l ‘. NOID3S 40 ¥/mN WL 4O 1¥vd ¥
z NOISIAIENS 3A0uD H3AM S0 8 ONY 24 SLOT 30 LYvd 40 NOSAIGENS3Y ¥ ONBE w8 40 ALD 3ML OL NOLLICOY NY

N4 WAV SYVO WAATY -
Je[J UOISAIPGNS AXEUTITIEY

o

I Ry oy e i T TR




IL

[IL

IL /
E58STS 2
E 58 ST S| / s
=295
RS-3 | | /
(]
;2 _
@ T
-0
=
IL En %
w — J
_— .
S
B
—E59STS ;
RS-3 PK[ |
[ L W S IL
I W
11— 2| RSI3 S
1 [ j N
cS %] N (%)
CS OL
— PUD;368 —
| 0" 61st-ST
( ( . iy L
T " GROGG'S g%g,gggé
= LANDING 7t
L] i y
cS § RS-3 PUD-599 :5
— PUD-599Dy OL|3
PID:S0%EY o
E62STS — !
JT ] OL W J
] n IL EG62PLS
AG | P PUD-656 |
| OL
co | | | ] %
= E62STS 19-14 31
0
| |fl - —
RM-1 5 \WE-63PL
e <
PUD- co E64STS Y I
281 S
(%]

Cco




,

Ve
T
"
" L |

_;_B_‘._;:‘.: .

P b Ltk LY =

L B e oI B B WL TN U P I |

Co v ey Spmr o
g \ r"fﬁ‘[\- W 3

‘ i ‘

OR

2N

I

-
S

V]

,
—S

ey

SKOZIETAV/Esm

el

J

S:99

EAVER

-STO0/ETAVE ="

ISI9O)EFAVE s

X -

je.=

i3

A

'S] 104 ETAVER

= :BEsevz'-PL S,

19-14 31

Feet
200 400

I

Note: Graphic overlays may
not precisely align with physical
features on the ground.
Aerial Photo Date: March 2008




MINOR SUBDIVISION PLAT

Groggs Landing - (9431) (PD 18C) (CD 6)
Northeast corner of East 61% Street South and South 100 East Avenue

This plat consists of 1 Lot, 1 Block, on .96 acres.

The following issues were discussed April 1, 2010, at the Technical Advisory
Committee (TAC) meetings:

1. Zoning: The property is zoned IL (industrial light).

2. Streets: Access from East 61% Street cannot exceed 36 feet. Show
sidewalk and access ramp along 61° Street.

3. Sewer: Your proposed lamphole must extend 10 feet past the property line
so the service line connection can be made on your property, not under the
street.

4. Water: Fire hydrant coverage of the proposed building will require approval.
A section of the existing 6 inch water main line along 100" East Avenue
under the north entrance pavement may need to be replaced with ductile
iron pipe through an IDP (Infrastructure Development Plan) process.

5. Storm Drainage: Separate instrument easement may be required for
conveying storm water to the northeast.

6. Utilities: Telephone, Electric, Gas, Cable, Pipeline, Others: No
comment.

7. Other: Fire: Provide fire hydrant in the front of the property along the
existing water main.  GIS: No comment. Site area table does not agree
with area shown on the face of plat.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of the Minor Subdivision plat subject to the TAC
comments and the special and standard conditions below. Release letters have
been received.

\0.3




Waivers of Subdivision Regulations:

1.

None requested.

Special Conditions:

1.

The concerns of the public works department staff must be taken care of to
their satisfaction.

Standard Conditions:

1.

10.

11.

12.

Utility easements shall meet the approval of the utilities. Coordinate with
Subsurface Committee if underground plant is planned. Show additional
easements as required. Existing easements shall be tied to or related to
property line and/or lot lines.

Water and sanitary sewer plans shall be approved by the Public Works
Department prior to release of final plat. (include language for W/S facilities
in covenants.)

Pavement or landscape repair within restricted water line, sewer line, or
utility easements as a result of water or sewer line or other utility repairs due
to breaks and failures shall be borne by the owner(s) of the lot(s).

Any request for creation of a Sewer Improvement District shall be submitted
to the Public Works Department Engineer prior to release of final plat.

Paving and/or drainage plans (as required) shall be approved by the Public
Works Department.

Any request for a Privately Financed Public Improvement (PFPI) shall be
submitted to the Public Works Department.

A topography map shall be submitted for review by TAC (Subdivision
Regulations). (Submit with drainage plans as directed.)

Street names shall be approved by the Public Works Department and
shown on plat.

All curve data, including corner radii, shall be shown on final plat as
applicable.

Bearings, or true N/S, efc., shall be shown on perimeter of land being
platted or other bearings as directed by the County Engineer.

All adjacent streets, intersections and/or widths thereof shall be shown on
plat.

It is recommended that the developer coordinate with the Public Works
Department during the early stages of street construction concerning the
ordering, purchase and installation of street marker signs. (Advisory, not a
condition for plat release.)

104




13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.
19.

20.

21.

22.
23.

24,

it is recommended that the applicant and/or his engineer or developer
coordinate with the Tulsa City/County Health Department for solid waste
disposal, particularly during the construction phase and/or clearing of the
project. Burning of solid waste is prohibited.

The method of sewage disposal and plans therefor shall be approved by the
City/County Health Department. [Percolation tests (if applicable) are
required prior to preliminary approval of plat.]

The owner(s) shall provide the foliowing information on sewage disposal
system if it is to be privately operated on each lot: type, size and general
location. (This information to be included in restrictive covenants on plat.)

The method of water supply and plans therefor shall be approved by the
City/County Health Department.

All lots, streets, building lines, easements, etc., shall be completely
dimensioned.

The key or location map shall be complete.

A Corporation Commission letter, Certificate of Non-Development, or other
records as may be on file, shall be provided concerning any oil and/or gas
wells before plat is released. (A building line shall be shown on plat on any
wells not officially plugged. If plugged, provide plugging records.)

A "Letter of Assurance" regarding installation of improvements shall be
provided prior to release of final plat. (Including documents required under
3.6.5 Subdivision Regulations.)

Applicant is advised of his responsibility to contact the U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers regarding Section 404 of the Clean Waters Act.

All other Subdivision Regulations shall be met prior to release of final plat.

All PUD standards and conditions shall be included in the covenants of the
plat and adequate mechanisms established to assure initial and continued
compliance with the standards and conditions.

Private streets shall be built to City or County standards (depending upon

the jurisdiction in which the plat is located) and inspected and accepted by
same prior to issuance of any building permits in the subdivision.

105




T GIROE GA I8 1518 I8V

HELEN

AAARDNQA

TN

LR

AADAT

FREAIN L9853

£MCITE 5 DY

[

ONIGNVI SH90UD

INARH

QHLLYEN

001 BIA0S

_iyi P

g

I

Al

7

15y




ﬂ =
| =
=t ; L (®) >
R ; |
o I — (1<
e o 1) W (%)
) =~ .D.._ L
_ ‘ IJAVILIFTTNOS ﬁ —
T
19 | |
i AV SINNZ S :
|| [ H g ‘
— |
T BIR:
L] 8
= SV NOLYSOKS = il 040
o : HE
% \ oA « 2 e snHINYXS] O
@ A F o o _ [ ™ 2
™ T ..E 2 H = , m 2 ﬂ
3y ‘ < LR ¥ & < 2
- . W ms,_wm.._i INVXS == 24 STEIN — ﬂqmbr_hzqﬂ. s1 O
[ | » 2] ] Jd 7 =
L L \ ‘ ‘ 1% . 9 ‘ Toh g t1]
T [] b , [ —=3 @
.ﬁ\g 4 ‘ ‘ ; B g . % | |1 _SAVONIIIFHM S
— IAV ONMIFTHM S — | []]
ﬁ T TTT 1 l ] I ﬁ T s\ m r
5 — L = - 7o
| | n ‘lA ﬁ ﬁ w [+ 4
4, JAVIOIDIAS
i E1T [ [TTE — Y =
L = [ - 1
= _* ~ | B — s
G ) u pp——— L =
| Q| | _TJ = Q| HINO N
= = FAVVDIILNS—— = "SOE==] B9
1 BESEN e - ~ Tigssand =
! N Y[ |g===t= L e
— = |5 m>§mon:m | WM; |t ) © ém o
5.:,:, \ L[_ 2 ||z 10 w = WT—Q [ ——




=

Subject Tract

o T BOA-21043 /.

Note: Graphic overiays may not precisely

Aerial Photo Date: March 2008 L : P
| —] 19-13 10 align with physical features on the ground.



PLAT WAIVER

April 21, 2010

BOA — 21043 — 2002 East 6" Street, South of East 6" Street, East of South
Xanthus Avenue (9308) (PD 4) (CD 4)

The platting requirement is being triggered by Board of Adjustment case 21043 to allow
a single family or duplex dwelling in a CS (commercial shopping) zoning district.

Staff provides the following information from TAC at their April 1, 2010 meeting:

ZONING:

) TMAPC Staff: The property has been previously platted and a lot combination
request has been received.
STREETS:

. No comment.
SEWER:

. No comment.
WATER:

. No comment.
STORM DRAIN:

o No comment.
FIRE:

N No comment.
UTILITIES:

. No comment.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of the plat waiver on the previously platted property.

A YES answer to the following 3 questions would generally be FAVORABLE to a
plat waiver:

Yes NO
1.  Has Property previously been platted? X
2.  Are there restrictive covenants contained in a previously filed X

plat?
3. Is property adequately described by surrounding platted X
properties or street right-of-way?

/1.3




A YES answer to the remaining questions would generally NOT be favorable to a
plat waiver:

4.

5.

10.

11,

12.

Is right-of-way dedication required to comply with Major Street
and Highway Plan?
Would restrictive covenants be required to be filed by separate
instrument if the plat were waived?
Infrastructure requirements:
a) Water

i. Is a main line water extension required?

ii. Is an internal system or fire line required?

iii. Are additional easements required?
b) Sanitary Sewer

i. Is a main line extension required?

ii. Is an internal system required?

iii Are additional easements required?
¢) Storm Sewer

i. Is a P.F.P.l required?

ii. Is an Overland Drainage Easement required?

iii. Is on site detention required?

iv. Are additional easements required?
Floodplain
a) Does the property contain a City of Tulsa (Regulatory)
Floodplain?
b) Does the property contain a F.E.M.A. (Federal) Floodplain?
Change of Access
a) Are revisions to existing access locations necessary?
Is the property in a P.U.D.?
a) If yes, was plat recorded for the original P.U.D.
Is this a Major Amendment to a P.U.D.?
a) If yes, does the amendment make changes to the proposed
physical development of the P.U.D.?
Are mutual access easements needed to assure adequate
access to the site?
Are there existing or planned medians near the site which would
necessitate additional right-of-way dedication or other special
considerations?

YES

NO
X

XKoOoXX X XXX X XXX X XXX

>

5




L
Nvld 208
e
}

—
-
—
DIDDIDD Pl
M@ =L
o
£SO
o 2
s~ M
2 &
52 0O
22 C
23 O
g
M

L
|
LTS
GOULIC 11 St
GE R PSSR WAL

Sa Iing sty I (5]
TR

@

ysouop

i ﬁ_é§ym/

oG Tronl Home 86 o “
1% RND ~
,_u \\ \\ ™ ™
NivhuEn OL
N5 ] \\ SRiIOHS 16 S /
XT ,.Bon / -~
e
1
g L
# ;
N pra
| W O, . _
] ANOLD GNG w s
w HoTawD i ! _
t 3 __«.A_.:T_lur._m _
_ i
S— — - E
1 LY J _ %
1 1 &
| g
\ ﬁ
t 1 9 _
_ g 1 s
it 8 mm ?
_ 1 Eiw..uu_u%_.o.ﬁnoh ABGIY HNO m_w W
\ BoveId N Ty mm ﬁm.
b
_ ENEING ANEDTRaY e ﬁm
_ t i sakouo q
2% oru 4
! _ . CoATET e | sconoks | T w
i 2 - NS WGtk & TN NP ]
= v v L & w_Lll_ }
- -ll.:tEL\_IW o e g = e e p m
& a0+ @ b — !

e

w0
(49 PN NS WD AP

wYH QEQQEON

v

ar
(43 ralr) QNMTY SRD WL

e DN

@ ———==210

presp # retsr oL
ny - 8o OGN il
- " Lo OO ENE
% Laq BCO T L8
Lumd BELLBTIO LgIne
SR |y - b PDEG
e o ot Wi s N
TR - riar WOTETG
A ol - ey AN BN RO
L oon) Beo Gue
- o o ONE
Laind €7 - 9zew LE

e w0 tacop o
e Ldind ONTING TELN
- Lo BOC N2
+aa It - L WO L0
i 3| DORTI SHND
wNmi o o {2 G nevml
ey YUY
e .ﬁ Dn‘ iu ‘r!unn o
- ore
Lxta tr & eI e N

AMOIAH/BOYIO0L8 TRYNSY DNILIXE

P R TV R e {rs B

T . B e LB e R T Er e o T AT,







PUD-23

|
i~1
)

'gr# S86EAVE o
[ b
N
o
ﬂ

=— 1

A

\O

VE_—T T 1

.27
||

ﬂ

8“6-5
PUD

—r—
S-

T

)
~
)

[ |
'
o
0 0L
=N
0.y
I
1 ]
lII--I
:--
u
i T
=
[=+]
73]
CS
:I:Z E103STS |
(@)
=
Ll
iE
7)) —
EREGAL-CT—3
cs 0
PUD-370-B-3 3
e E REGAL PL ﬁ
e PUD-40 [ %
. s J]
| = 7 UD-370A N
E 106 Tﬁ ﬂ-o.{ RM-
ﬁ mﬁ @l pub-3708 | | foL |
S5, ;-;'.-.-.-.-.".-.".':.'.. | PUD-67
‘7 '. ' 2 N N NN ]
O
Iy & S
| 7 PUD-619 - CG
l: PUD-619B cS :
i PUD-619C n
AG iy
i d
:: E— h
; ;
] AG ||
1
B L R e e PUBY570AI
:;:?1;9 STS : No i m
I Sy E - H r";:{
PUD-707 RDI ng‘ i N
) it RS-3 i & i \
ol-rsi3 oo % I
e ]
S ﬁl& PUD!578A “‘hmlg,_u\
A i RM-1 — | 4 181326 /
Ni—fh{* ¥
1 —fﬁ* (] Feet R
ou— OL : :’ —o 250 500
i I
RGeS




EIREGALCTS

(]

4y ST

[y ity ‘
] jé;g,s SIS

&
~?£
3 ' {74
M. £ 3
o

N e =44

L ‘ (gl ¥, i s A as W

7L B
1

11 g b

SY8IIEIR

.ﬁ :g

§WS§JEPA?/E?§= _

S Appw, 1
PLS ¥

s 0 250 500

==l

Note: Graphic overlays may | ;
not precisely align with physical & .
features on the ground.
Aerial Photo Date: March 2008




April 21, 2010

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

PUD-370-B-3: Minor Amendment — Southeast corner of 106" Street South
and South Memorial Drive; Lots 21 and 22, Bilock 1 —
Avalon Park on Memorial; TRS 8326; CZM 57; Atlas 2673;
PD 26; CD 8; CS/OL/RM-1/RS-2/PUD.

The applicant is requesting a minor amendment to permit an LED/electronic
message center to be added to a tenant ID sign along Memorial Drive.

PUD-370-B currently allow signs per the PUD chapter of the Code (§1103, B-2a
and b) which allows LED/electronic message centers. However, adopted PUD
development standards for PUD-370-B have a limitation excluding, “flashing
signs, changeable copy signs, running light or twinkle signs, animated signs,
revolving or rotating signs or signs with movement”. With reference to the
attached zoning maps and aerial photographs there are no residentially zoned
properties in the immediate vicinity of the subject property. Review of the
minutes from when the PUD was approved there was no discussion about the
permitted signage or limiting message centers, bet it electronic or otherwise.

Staff contends that allowing an LED message center as permitted by right in the
PUD chapter of the code along a major arterial street will not substantially alter
the size, location, number and character of the signs allowed within the PUD.

Therefore, staff recommends APPROVAL of minor amendment PUD-370-B-3.

Note: Approval of a minor amendment does not constitute detail site, landscape or sign
plan approval.




swu _,

L e

g g
L, T

YILTIEN
Ag wunsgy

L00Z 'O BQmAQ  paney
g

Ho dﬁ:.msn.ui

NOULESIa UVE

SHOISTAZTY

awvad

NOILTCREa

IRE1CH d usry soye|yg
S AN,

prizAar enrd
O 188 " T Sl
"t ] ooy ),
washilng - ey
2 oy 3 By, DA

P e pe—

SHEG-T2I—000—} @
FHHO TIVI"INT N4 34000 SHOOH S
NOUDIS OND ASYONd 533
HINHOASNYML MR
ANIOSYD ZNWAYR W
IRV ——

ERY 30 gDl /L
UINTT AHVUNVS — —55—
TOHNYM NPHO KMOLE MRS
IS UNANES  GvS
Arh=20-1HO  MOH
Zold ZLTWINGD TIHOINTE o2
did SO0OMD WHAATDS  Oad
HIA0d QYIHRNG  —OvD
TIORNYH HA—
ANINISYI $S200¥ TWLNN  IvH
)
VALLAD 73—

MDD HSmlb 42

LTIHI OO v B0
LNANTTY 20vARHG
Yy vavaG ¥a

TN YELIS oNING

Nz

£G4 |ddd HIGNG
Q3A0HddY LI3rCEd Sikd

NOLLVATTI M SYS Lasrdy

JRALITT OFIHEIAD NF

s

NOULYATTE Wiy SYS LSANY —

T10d ¥IMOd 4O NOLLYDOTIY MLk o3v
HLM ILYNICHOOD 0, NOLIVHINGD —

HIMIS AMVLINYS B W3 -

w

;

G247

BHND DNIONYLS 41 1§

N34 23

ANYGNOD ALTHLD
A8 OINIWMELI] 39
QL INCSYD 40 J21s

45 ¥7°095'y (+) — VIdY SAOWN3JMI M JoNvHD
45 ¥T0A0'Y — YINY SNONIN TIS0e08d
4% 0~ v3dy SNOAMIdN DNILSEG

45 99°0L6°BS = V3NV 101

FAUYLNISIUAZY 5,5301440
B ANYSACD DILITH
W07 A8 QANIKEILID

38 OL 3N INLSD QL
NOLULDANNGD 5530040 40
HOUYION ONY LINGNGD
IWOIHLDIN Ho FEs

ANG

SIS0 TYNOLLYALOIN
HOA FHY SHOLDINNCD
HINIS AHVLINYG & HAvm

NVA | IdnsNd
MYA | OZuinQIY
QUYONYLS § (O30A0Hd
QUVANYLE © KNI
GRSV GV

A3QIA0Hd S35 0F
03¢ OF ~ 45 52T / 3ovdsS L LY
45 000’6 = HYLZY

O3 OF = 45 001 / 39vdS L LY
35 QQ0'E = INMWALSIY
= VY GNIQTIOE TYLOL

BADRNI TVIMOWHIN HLBOS

LIS GNY FELSAS HIN3S MHOLS IML JO STIVAED MOJ Ne'ld SHIdvED 335 (T

"NOWLDFHLSNGD
OL MOld SHEMLYIHIT AJROA OL HIGHO NI WILSAS TWO-3ND 3G 3HL GNY
SANVANOD ALIILN SNORYA JHL LOVINGD TIPHS HOLZYHINGD 'SHINVINOD

ALMULIY SOOMEYA MOM] NOIEYAMOIN| ONY SNOUVANISED UT34 wiog noud
CINHOD M DhaAvHd SIHL NO GLINOSIddEY SNOWYIOT ALMAN 3L (2

CHTYAIAIS SHL 3A08Y 24 40 RNNXYW ¥ ONY .09 40 WORING ¥ 38
TIVHS GNDIS 40 WOLLOE ALMAISSIIOV J0 TOAMAS 3HL #0738 JIBISSI00Y
NYAL ANSHILVIS SHL 3AYH TIVHS NOIS 3NG ONY FEML NG ALTNZISSIOOY
30 DENAS IWNDILYANILNE JHL JAYH TIVHE SNOIS STIVLS SNptuvd
QAHS¥IONYH THL NG TIRUAUNID 28 TIVHS SNOIS INDlavd NaNvH (1L

NGV

“SEOR ’ 1

01,95.705 A A3I08d

24715% 3,

d

Fre b

Is]

WL

g

HLNOS L33YLS 43ibl LSv3

@
g g
N -
= o
ol =z
g g
e M el E
[ or [ o L M w
2 g
ot b P,
g
uﬁhﬂﬂ%w |L0L L5Y3
3 g1 0¥

/

!.Mu.\,.u.x M3IN P

dhiYy “D'H MAN

FERE D.00.0008N
ANIT ALY3dONE

¥ x.?.._‘vun_m & M3

) (AIVARD IFTILS HIS0T ISVT

3NN ALd3d0ud

e

= 1320 j

dVH CDH MIN
}

i)

b 2298 3.0C,00.88N
3NM ALY3d0ud

AN ALdGYS

et

2
INIT ALM3d0Yd

7] W ICILLLS [ I0G | O0aL FAL] va, .l
LEE eI WA o g A T Y (ol
i I T g R TR TN T s I I
YA WIS ETR | T AEHT G000t | ooet o
LSiT MO ONSY 0HD Y0 | SMO¥E | {UONTT | A0
HOILYAZTI WY S5 LSnUaY —— SNVId SLOTUHONY 3Y FIEYL 3ANNT — IND ALNIL08d
STHSCIONT HEVAL
HINYOJSNYEL TWORLOATE X3 .
JVDOTR OL HOIIVAINGD - @
a8 ;mx;o.%m RN ST M0 o _—
(&) ] f E o v el
e = ® w, R T )
U, . S —— o QLYY OL UOLIVHLN
el m
NG ONIANYLS 41 682
Ly @
M 0 LHIN MIN
m . ] Ol 2y )
=
1 S 551
i 3deH 5L A1 s
L = 3
P = A
] 108a
3,
: A 2daH .5t 41 ozel
H o
4 = v TH A3
g1 ey B 1TIND QAURHD
: e Tty X3
@ 5 5 - o ke~
A & Qs e ey e I 408 ¥ %3
= izy
= G.

30K G140 ed

LS oﬂe 17N QNS
\\C@: w0
o

d2¥ 51 1 0gsl

I0d LHOT man

L0 3.21.8%60N
INN ALYEH0Nd

[ 2.4

“S0OT AVIAL SONIM Y QUVANYIS INTWINVOC SR04 DUTARL
YEI MT QILVICT 06 ON MYYANY.LS VETIL 40 L1
QL ONICOO0V ITING 36 QL SOV WVHD TITHR TTV

< = (EHIME3E LHITH #OMXKYN
SVIuY GNDINYD ¥OF LHOEH ONIWHIN

45 L9DER'EL = 0391A0¥d
45 COCEL'S = Y3WY 107 SN 40 gL 00
Y3HY 3LYISANYT WOVEND

5L = QIACH
Oy = 25 832 / L — LS
OF = ‘S aat /1~ INNYHIST
et
SONDYE L3S 490

& ~ SONIGTING NITALIE SOuVAIOS

~ O¥0H YAl 40 INMMILNTY woud

£z =g 40 AYVONNOD HLA0S hodd
SQIWNOIY MIVALIS INIOUNG NNNINEH

a8

A8 3Ena
0L 1ON STMOIS 2 (O3ZUINGTL LHIGK SNIQUNE WORIKYR

ZOT SINIGUNG IO IDVHIAOD ONTT ANARCYH
45 SBT'LOL WIUY HOCT4 ONITIINE 30140 WAV
35 0F'0L5'ES WINY MO0 SNICING IWIDHIRHOD ANNIXYIN

LNIAHSMEYLSS ONILY3 32350 (25008d

NG TVIHOAIN HLNOS 40 AN HALNIS JHL WOMd
Q3WNSV3IN SY IS Tl JO 1334 DT¥ LSv3 3HL QL QLN
38 TIYHS SISO TVOHINNCD TiY I¥HL N3AMON (300U
EIONMIS ONY 50003 INIOHS = i LING N SIauss
CNY SCO0S JONIINANGD — €1 LINM 350 SNI-3AMG NYHL
HIHLO "SINIKHSMEYASYI INILYI — Th LINN 350 ‘S30AM3S
AMGddNS QNY SQIONLS “S3DLE0 = 1L LINA 350 % LKA
350 Wl Hi QIEMIONT SY AINO 3MALIMMLS DNLHOHdNS
QNY YRNGLNY NOUYIINNWAROD 5350 CFALIMEad

A4S LLEN0S — TWINOKIN

NO MYd NOTYAY 'L %3078 ‘22 » 1z 101 WINY LT

H-04£ Ond

NVId ZLIS TIVIAQ g-0L8-dNd




L
NOISIATY

HIAWONOM
— | W
Q
152
2|l | =
=l 3| m
lalo
il2l&
|3z
BT %
sl &
g =~
A
HEIE
sl =
HE
B
X
=
mln| w
mvva
Rl
$|2(g|m
Quwm
2|5 Im]a
T|wjzl|l
me|
) o
(3 =)
3122
2
@ 3
g ]
T
.Dw
't
g
uww
g &
2 orl
i3
¥
3
g
“.w.
§ iz
R g ¢
flwwr
g z W
- g

P
aremaanes |oasvs f surens

sso0esaLe
Lee0eRyals

TSHE CARYMMOD NOIS

Xewmi-e

"S10430 AQ 0SBE XO0H @

uojap Buping url 16N pawieg vwned 4aneg PO, ()

“sdwe Wbydeq o Buisn pareupungl
'S008 DNAIOY AUUM LbYE LILE
‘sieueiey 2/t
‘Ysiui4 Jeddog paureg /a 10UIGED) WiuLn]y pojEouge, @

“PIE0G 0OPIA JF 49100 N
e d 95y Wit (@)

‘sdweuBykeq O/H Buisn peteuiwny|
"SOUUTID (AUIA SOUBS 00GZ UOJED /M S2IBS DAIDY OYUM LPYE W9H/E
“SiewEay ,2/1

"ysiuld4 saddeg pajuied /M 19uiqRD WALy polEngey @

-sdwe wbndeq oW Buisn pejeununy
“onALY SUUM LprZ /M paxoeg X8} poinoy osloaay
“YSIULd GZUOIE /M JUIGED WAUNLATY POIEoLqE @

-BunyBry ding a3 pey
. 1ojog uel Wb Buping yoiew o1 paiuey
‘dog WnuNYY peleaIged @

"GYY0d 03AIAHOT0D TN /M NDIS "al NIvIK
QALYNINNT T ATTYNYALNI /4 (1) TIYLSNI ANV SHNLOVIANYN

6 INYNAL

£ LNVN3L

7 INVNIL

¢ LNVN3L

L INVN4L




In December 2004, as part of the approval of Major Amendment PUD-370-B, the
TMAPC modified the screening requirement to read:

An eight-foot high screening wall or fence shall be erected and maintained along the
west, and a six-foot high or higher screening wall or fence shall be erected and
maintained along the south and north boundaries of the PUD that abut a residential
district or development. This requirement may be waived by the TMAPC if the abutting
R district is developed or used for office or commercial use in an adjacent PUD.

In July 2005 as part of the approval of the detail site plan for a crash gate and
infrastructure development only, the TMAPC took the following action:

TMAPC Action; 8 members present:

On MOTION of CARNES, TMAPC voted 8-0-0 (Ard, Bayles, Bernard, Cantees, Carnes,
Harmon, Hill, Horner "aye"; no "nays", none "abstaining", Dick, Jackson, Midget
"absent") to APPROVE the detail site plan for PUD-370-B, subject to TMAPC approval
of waiving screening requirements on the north and south boundaries of the PUD;
(2) filing of an access easement joining 106" Street South (in Bridle Trails) to the
emergency access/ crash gate; (3) approval of Traffic Engineering and the Fire Marshall
of the proposed emergency access and crash gate design; (4) provision of sidewalks on
both sides of South 106" Street with the understanding that installation of the sidewalks
will be the responsibility of individual lot owners per staff recommendation.

EXHIBIT B

/2.




sign location

EXHIBIT C

‘_, A ) View of sign location from Solow driveway

|
| 27 |










- . .(r
'.‘.: r ST

SRS
e O :

&

Ayjaniig a9

MuoQ

18214 A

message center.

Sign to the south with LED




'SIMEMORIAEDRS

0 i‘é%t 200 PUD-370'B

EEE— Property Owners







From:

To:
Subject:

Date:

2\ / I ' 1§YU? Working In Neighborhoods Department

A New Kind of Energy.

Memorandum

Dwain E. Midget, Assistant to the Mayo W(
Director, Working In Neighborhoods Déeparimen
Wayne Alberty, Manager, Land Development Services

Urban Renewal Plan Updates Extensions

April 8,2010

Wayne, as a follow up to our earlier conversation regarding extension of the Urban
Renewal Plan Updates, I have attached copies of the each Urban Renewal Plan scheduled to
expire in 2010 and a copy of the Resolution adopted by the Tulsa Development Authority’s
approving their extension. During our discussion with the City Council, it was agreed to
include the Kendall-Whittier Urban Renewal Plan Update as part of the requested extension
since it was due to expire in December 2010. It is our request that these Plans be scheduled
before TMAPC as early as possible in order to get them before the City Council for
approval. There have been no changes in these Plans since their last noted amendments.

I hope this is helpful, and if you have any further questions please let me know.
Thanks

cc. Susan Neal, Director Community Development and Education Initiative
Julius Pegues, Chairman — Tulsa Development Authority
0.C. Walker, Executive Director — Tulsa Development Authority
Dane Matthews, AICP- Assistant Manager for Land Development Service

Page 1of 1 ___

13.)



RESOLUTIONNO. _549¢,

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE TULSA
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY APPROVING THE EXTENSION OF
CERTAIN AMENDMENTS AND MODIFICATIONS TO THE URBAN
RENEWAL PLAN FOR THE NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT g
PROGRAM AREA, OKLA. A-6

WHEREAS, on September 30, 1969, the Tulsa Development Authority approved the
Urban Renewal Plan- (Plan) for the Neighborhood Development Program Area, Okla. A-6,
(NDP}, said Plan being subsequently amended from time to time in accordance with applicable
laws and regulations; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Tulsa (City) has approved the said Urban Renewal Plan and
subsequent amendments there_to; and,

WHEREAS, under the provisicns of Title I of the Housing and Community Development
Act of 1977, the Secretary of the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development
(DHUD) is authorized to provide financial assistance to cities for undertaking and carrying out
Community Development Programs; and,

WHEREAS, existing amendments and modifications to said Urban Renewal Plan for the
NDP is due to expire on June 2, 2010, it is desirable and in the public interest that a two (2) year
extension of existing amendments and modifications to said Plan be made; and,

WHEREAS, it has been determined that an extension of existing amendments and
modifications is desirable and in the public interest, that an extension of existing amendments
and modifications in no way change or adversely affect the original inient or objectives of said
Plan and the extension should be approved.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
OF THE TULSA DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, that:

Section i. A two (2) year extension of the existing amendments and modifications to

the Urban Renewat Plan for the NDP Area due 1o expire on June 2, 2010, as described on Exhibit
"A" attached herelo, are hereby approved and are recommended to the Tulsa City Council for 1t3

approval and adoption in accordance with 0.8, 381901, et seq.

Section 2, This resolution shall 1ake effect immediately.

ATTEST:

Secretary

Approved as to legat form and adequacy:

artley, General Couns

\% &




COUNTY LINE

I

TULSA-OSAGE

% T
---------------------

i = |
CHE YENNEY

[ ON

.......
[

| EMERSON ey
HASKELL ST

§ LINCOLN|

EXTENSIONS 1 DUNBAR

Exhibit “A”

h
1
i

E BOOKER—T |
! \

I ' ¥
1 ¥
e 5
o 7 ‘

L1TH ST. SO.

KENDALL— WHITTIER

LOOP

4 5 g
{ { _léigsoumEAs
e | BA. Exe.

|| Expires 06/02/2010

Expires 09/30/2014
Expires 12/21/2010

JUNE 2009
Prepored by: G

@lulsa B iz,

Community D P and Education Initi
Working in Nelghtorhoods
Housing

133







